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February 5, 2009

TO: Commissioners, Board Members, Staff, and Stakeholders
FROM:  Sheriff Craig Thayer, Commission Chair

RE: SPECIAL COMMISSION MEETING NOTICE—February 9, 2009

A Special Commission Meeting will be held telephonically on Monday, February
9, 2009, at 3 PM, to discuss the Department of Corrections’ (DOC) desire to
introduce legislation that would remove them from the authority of the
Commission.

Monday, February 9, 2009

3:00 —4:00 PM | Department of Corrections’ (DOC) desire to introduce
legislation that would remove them from the authority of the
Commission.

If you would like to participate and will be calling from outside the agency, please
dial 1-877-873-8017 and enter access code 1597961.

If you would like to participate and will be at the agency, a speaker phone will be
setup in room E-154.

If you have questions or concerns about the Special Commission Meeting,
please call Sonja Hirsch at 206/835-7372.

Mission: The Washington State Criminal Justice Training Commission enhances public safety by
establishing standards and providing education and training.

Values: Professionalism e Integrity e Accountability



